

UIL Science Contest

Things You Should Know About State Meet

Congratulations [coaches and students](#) on qualifying for the UIL State Meet!

[Michelle McGehee](#), UIL State Science Contest Director, Biology
Paul McCord, UIL State Science Contest Director, Chemistry
David Bixler, UIL State Science Contest Director, Physics

Contest: **Saturday, April 22 at 11 am**

UTC 4.122 (1A, 2A);

UTC 4.124 (3A, 4A);

UTC 4.132 (5A, 6A)

- Doors open at [10:30 am](#) for roll call and calculator check.
- Seating charts will be posted on the doors to the contest room.
- The test will begin at [11 am](#).

Coaches Meeting: **Saturday, April 22 at 9:30 am**
[UTC 4.134](#)

- We will need coaches for contest room directors, assistants, monitors, graders, calculator verifiers
- Roll call and calculator verification will begin at [11 am](#) in designated testing rooms
- A volunteer group of coaches will proof and grade the contest while the actual contest is taking place.
- All tests will be triple graded. All ties will be broken according to the Contest Rules.

Science Coach Information Form:

All State qualifying coaches—Please complete the survey at this link:

<https://www.uil texas.org/machform/view.php?id=240296>

Cell Phones and iPods

Cell phones, iPods and similar listening devices will not be allowed.

Calling for Alternates

A UIL Science Director will call for alternates according to the *UIL Constitution and Contest Rules* during roll call for the event. He/she will announce earlier if all contestants are present and alternates may be excused.

Congratulations on advancing to State.

PLEASE NOTE: Verification and Awards will be in UTC 2.102A on Saturday, April 22 at 4:30 pm.

State UIL Academic Participants are eligible to apply for a TILF Scholarship.
<http://tiff.uil texas.org/app/>

Deleted: 12

Deleted: p

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 12

Deleted: pm